RAPHAEL CONTRACTING LIMITED

Raphael House 123 Roebuck Road, 

Chessington, Surrey KT9 1EU

Telephone:  020 8391 9100    Fax:  020 8391 2220

PURCHASE ORDER - No.    23998 
	DATE:     
	CONTRACT:   Nido Spitalfields             (NIDO01)

	
	

	TO:                                                   


	

	SITE DELIVERY ADDRESS:      Raphael Contracting Ltd
                                                  c/o  ISG Interior Exterior Plc
                                                         Nido Spitalfields
                                                         100 Middlesex Street
                                                         London

                                                         E1 7HJ

	

	QUANTITY
	DESCRIPTION
	UNIT COST

	
	-----Original Message-----

From: Paul Haugh

Sent: 24 February 2010 12:27

To: wayne.morris@billericayglass.com

Cc: Raphael Admin; Martin O`Brien

Subject: Nido - Order 23998

Wayne

Please accept this as instruction to supply fit & fix the mirrors on the above project all as RCL schedule dated 10-01-10 and your quotation dated 18-01-10 ref. WM-4331. A 5% discount to these rates has been agreed. 1st visit for levels 1-4 w/c 15-03-10.

Please issue your method statements and all product/cleaning information asap for inclusion in the O&M manual.

Site - C/o ISG Middlesex st London  E1 7HJ

Regards

Paul Haugh

07970045912


	

	
	
	

	DATE REQUIRED BY:


	
	
	AUTHORISED BY:


